
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/20/2014 2:51:21 PM
To: denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Singh, Sumeet

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Knapp, 
Kevin (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KlKQ)

Bee:
Subject: Re: Information headed your way tomorrow

We have a call into the mayor right now. Consistent with the mayor's request, we will not resume tapping work in 
Carmel until the independent review by Exponent is complete, and that's expected in 2-3 weeks.

What I send you tomorrow will be the basis for work resumption elsewhere in the system.

Laura

----Original Message-----
From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 02:02 PM 
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: Information headed your way tomorrow

Has the Mayor of Carmel been notified, as well?

Thank you,

Denise

----Original Message----
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 12:44 PM
To: Tyrrell, Denise; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Robertson, Michael
Cc: Singh, Sumeet
Subject: Information headed your way tomorrow

Just wanted to give you all a heads up that we expect to send information to you tomorrow about our revised work 
procedures relating to the type of "tapping" distribution service work that we were doing in Carmel.

You may recall that we stopped all similar work throughout the system.
While we thoroughly reviewed our processes. We have completed that and have developed an enhanced 
approach. We expect to begin work under these procedures sometime next week.

I hope to email you tomorrow afternoon with copies of relevant documents, but wanted you to be aware that this 
was coming, as we committed to notify you in advance of work restart.

SB GT&S 0314969
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Regards
Laura

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.com/about/company/privacv/customer/
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